
-O~/"/N,qJ-
•

DOCkET FILE copy ORIGINAL

~
y"')

Before the ...~
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COHMIS8l0N ~ <j:'f""

Washington, District of COlumbi~'~~~~ ~~ ~~

"':i.'>'" ~.II"'')'it( ,
'90("1,

In the Hatter of

Amendaent to Parts 0 and 1 of the )
Commission's Rules to Improve the )
Procedures for Addressing Serious )
Rule Violations in the Amateur )
Radio Service, and to create a )
Private Sector Complaint Procedure )

To: The Commission

RM-9150

Comments In Opposition to the Petition

THE VOICE of HAM-REASON

Karl A. Kopetzky.
Attorney-at-Law,
Publisher I Editor,
3619 N. Lamon Avenue,
Chicago, Illinois 60641

(773) 202 - 9564

10 December 1997.

- i -

C)~D
No. of Copies rec'd,_--,,__
UstABCOE~



TABLE of COHTENT.S

NO'r1 BEIE................................................................................................ 1

SECTION I.. I WlRODUCTIOH .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 1

SECTION II. GENERAL OPPOSITION OVERVIEW of the ENTIRE PETITION••••••••••••••.•.•.• 2

SECTION III. OPPOSITION SPECIFICALLY to the AAs' EXPANDED FUNCTIONS •••••••..••.••• 7

SECTION IV. OPPOSITION SPECIFICALLY to the LEAGUE'S ORGANIZED TRAINING PROGRAM••• 10

SECTION V.. CONCLUSION .. 13

EXHIBIT A. Letter from Undersigned to the FCC, dated 3 September 1997•.••••..•..• 16

EXHIBIT B. Reply from M.J.DePont of the FCC, dated 10-31-97, to Exhibit A••••...• 18

EXHIBIT C. Agreement between the League and the FCC, dated 24 February 1994.••.•. 19

EXHIBIT D. Letter from the League explaining how to become a League AA.•.•••.•••. 21

EXHIBIT E. Application to become a League member .•••••••••••.•••.•.••.•••.•.••• 22

EXHIBIT F. Application form to join the League AA group.••..•••.•.•.•.••...•••.. 24

EXHIBIT G. Brochure explaining the League 00 and AA Group••••..••••••••.••••..•• 25

EXHIBIT H. Chapter 3 from the League "Training Manual" ...••••••.•••••••.•.•...•. 27

EXHIBIT I. Part of Chapter 4 from the League "Training Manual •••..•••••••.•••..• 28

- ii -



In the Matter of

Amendment to Parts 0 and 1 of the )
Commission's Rules to Improve the )
Procedures for Addressing Serious )
Rule Violations in the Aaateur )
Radio Service, and to create a )
Private Sector Complaint Procedure )

COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION

RK-9150

NO!'E BENE. These "CoJRllents in Opposition to RK9150"
are filed late for reasons in the undersigned's letter
to the Commission, dated 3 September 1997, (Exhibit A),
an original of which was returned to the undersigned by
M. J. DePont (below) of the Commission.

In his reply thereto dated Oct. 31,1997, (Exhibit B),
more than 60 days later from the said M. J. DePont, and
received by the undersigned on 5 Nov. 1997, information
was provided that the undersigned hereto "may file late
comments to the RK- petition, and request that they be
accepted as late-filed comments."

Because of the complexity of the issues presented in
the petition and the extensive research needed compre­
hensively to address those issues in these "Comments in
Opposition," more time than anticipated in the letter
(Exhibit A), above to the Commission was expended; and
these "Comments· are accordingly quite understandably
late, for which tardiness the undersigned apologizes to
the Commission.

Nevertheless, it is the purpose of the undersigned
herewith to request such Commission acceptance. In ac­
cordance with the hopeful supposition granting that re­
quest, these "Comments in Opposition" to the petition
identified with lCC-assigned RM9150, are herewith filed
with the Comnmmission.

SECTION I. INTRODUCTION.

1.0 Identity and Qualifications of the Undersigned herein.
a. Following comprise the identity and qualifications of the undersigned

filing these "Comments in Opposition" to the above titled petition and
identified by an FCC-assigned RM9150.

b. For identity: the undersigned is an attorney duly admitted to practise
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before your honorable COIIIlission for over 30 years. Be is an amateur radio
operator, on the air and FCC-licensed since 1921, his first license being
signed by Pres. Herbert Hoover, then Secly of eo-erce.

c. .Ihe undersigned is presently the PublisherIEditor of THE VOICE of
BAH-REASON, a newsletter distributed totally free to all subscribers,
containing no advertising whatsoever and devoted solely to amateur radio,
etc. Its production and .ailing expenses are totally borne by the
undersigned who accepts no financial "gifts" or "grants" therefor.

d. For qualifications: prior to his retirement, the undersigned was a
duly licensed, Professional (Electronic) Engineer: (P.E.) in both Illinois
and California.

e. He is the author of nine (9) published, soft-cover, electricl
electronic, tutorial manuals, so.e of which are still available on the market
today.

f. Prior to his retirement, he was the author of close to 1-million,
pUblished words in the national, technical, electric/electronic, monthly,
periodical press.

g. The undersigned is further the recipient of a U.s. Patent for his
invention of a re80te, radio, electronic control of drone aircraft. Bis
patent and invention were partially employed by our Government during WW II,
for which the undersigned received no pecuniary or any other remuneration
whatsoever. The said patent has by now run out.

SECTION II. GEHERAL OPPOSITION OVERVIEW of the ENTIRE PETITION.

2.0 Summarizing all the following "Comments in Oppostion" to the above
League petition will aaply prove the said petition to be so basically and
voluminously flawed with respect to Facts and Law, as unqu~stionably to
sustain any Commission refusal to enact the said petition partially, or ~
!21Q. And such Commission refusal to enact the petition is herewlth
respectfully requested.

2.1 The American Radio Relay League, (hereinafter termed the "League" or
"ARRL") petition is indeed a very strange document. Containing approximately
7500 words, one is struck that perhaps the petition confirms the famous words
of Shakespeare in Hamlet III, ii 242, paraphrased to

"the League doth protest too much•.. !"
a. The 7500-word petition is replete with totally unnecessary minutae

such as the eviden¢iary material in intimate detail which the League Amateur
Auxiliaries (hereiuafter teI'llled, "Als"), would gather, assemble and produce
before the Administrative Law Judges, (hereinafter termed, "ALJ") , as
"prosecutors" of amateur radio operators' illegal, malicious interference,
hereinafter termed, "Bam MI". (Pet. p.23, para.23).

b. The petition goes into intimate details denouncing the Commission
handling proceedings of Ham MI cases; advising how and why the League substi­
tute program for handling the said Bam MI cases is better by employing League
AAs, etc., in lieu of Commission personnel.

c. Aillost "guaranteed" in the League petition is that under the proposed,
League plan, Bam MI perpetrators would be speedily apprehended, adjudicated
and punished vice the allegedly slow time, to even occasionally not doing
anything at all in presently alleged, Commission proceedings. Obviously,
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such a Hguarantee" is absolute hyperbole or sophistry, and hence
unbelievable.

d. Thus, it comes as a complete surprise when one finds on petition page
26 in para. 26, subpara. C, that the

" .•. hearing proceeding (would be) commenced in accordance with
Commission procedures... "

e. That, after hundreds of words denouncing "normal COI8ission
procedures," as being inadequate in the speedy apprehension, adjudication and
punishment of Ham Hi perPetrators. So, it seems that after all the petition
verbiage, the League finds itself back to "Square One!"

2.2 In arguments favoring its petition, the League has in its official,
monthly periodical, "OST", 'way overblown its reasons for enactment of its
petition; and has engaged in continual hyperbolizing the entire matter.

2.3 Stripped of all hyperbole (Example:calling the Amateur Radio Service a
"public radio service" instead of what it really is: a Great Hobby. (Pet.
p.17, para.IS) and parenthetical verbiage (Example: the philosophical
discussion of punishment as a deterrent to others tempted to commit the same
crime, etc. (Pet. p.7, para.6), the League petition proposes regarding
complaints involving malicious interference by amateur radio operators,
hereinafter termed, "Ham HI," to substitute its plan for <47 USCA
I54{f){4)(B)(ii)(II» which authorizes amateur radio station operators
detecting

"improper amateur transmissions to - (II) the
conveyance to ... Commission personnel of infor­
mation which is essential to the enforcement of
this chapter... "

2.4 The League plan, as detailed in the petition, would have its AAs
assemble and produce the required evidence before an ALJ, by-passing the
Commission, supra, completely. {Pet. p.19, para.17; Id.p.26, para. 26; Id,
Appendix p.i, para.l.; Id. Appendix p.i, para.l.96}.

2.5 However, there is a singular flaw in the League's petition plan, based
as the petition states unequivocally on that

"Administrative Law Judges ALJs ex rts in ad-
judicatory matters and tbeeva uatlon 0 eVlden-
ciary submissions." (Emphasis supplied.) (Pet.p.17
para. 16 ).

equates with "electronic engineering" expertise. Because
statement, supra, seems to indicate that in the case of Ham HI,
"expert" in the obvious, electronic engineering evidence being
the AAs.

a. Unless the ALJ is an IE in electronics, there is no evidence either in
Law or in the League petition beyond the inference that ALJs are, perhaps,
EEs or have the equivalent background, formal education or expertise in that
discipline.

b. The ALJs are normally required to judge solely based on the evidence
produced before them.

(1). If nobody appearing before the ALJ seems concerned whether the
AAs are indeed qualified electronic engineers, or have the equvalent of
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training in that discipline, it is not the job of the ALJs to question or to
investigate.

(2). But the ALJ's judgement and decision suffers accordingly; and
probably not to the benefit of the accused Bam MI perpetrator.

c. If indeed the ALJs lack the necessary electronic/electrical and
astrophysical background or expertise to evaluate correctly such evidence,
how can they adjudicate that what the !As present before them, is indeed a
prima facie, Ham HI case?

d. Obviously, they can't. Which is a flaw in the petition.

2.6 Failure by the League to assume Ham MI perpetrators to be innocent until
proven guilty, is also a serious, petition flaw.

a. The petition by-passes 47 USC 401, 47 USC 150(j), 47 USC 409 and 47
USC 503(b)(2)(D), some of which were carefully crafted either to infer or
provide that the Commission's proceedings

"will conduce ... to the ends of justice.....
b. For nowhere in the League, petition-proposal substitute for the

Commission proceedings in the apprehension, adjudication and punishment of
Ham MI perpetrators, is the law, <47 USC 154(j», applied to its !As: that
all League and/or AA proceedings should, like those of the Commission
"conduce... to the ends of justice... "

c. The League and its AAs obviously and totally assume Ham MI
perpetrators to be guilty until the League !As, acting as "prosecutors",
complainants and witnesses can get an ALJ to agree with that assumption.

d. The line of demarcation between the age-old, legal mandate that
prosecutors must assume alleged perpetrators to be innocent until proven
guilty, and the professional attitude of these same prosecutors when in court
in their efforts to prove the said perpetrators guilty, is exceedingly fine,
but it is there, nevertheless.

e. The Commission need not go further than the petition itself for
verification of the above statement. The League requests the enactment of
its petition mostly to assuage the pique and disappointment its AAs claim to
suffer when the Commission does not "instanter" proceed to apprehend,
adjudicate and punish Ham MI perpetrators.

f. So obviously, the AAs, who according the the Legaue petition are the
"prosecutors", complainants as well as witnesses, consider and assume the Ham
MI perpetrators guilty in contravention to the above, axiomatic mandate.
Which is another serious flaw in the petition.

2.7 A miniscule, criminal occurrence and a concurrent Theory comprise the
two main, League reasons for requesting enactment of its petition.

a. Concerning the miniscule, criminal occurrence according to the
petition, Ham HI illegal as it is, occurs "less than a dozen times a year"
(Pet. p.5, para. 4; Id. p.21, para.20). That is too small an occurrence to
warrant by-pasing the carefully crafted, Commission, safeguard for all of its
proceedings to

"conduce... to the ends of justice... " <47 USC 154(j»,
merely to assuage the pique and/or disappointment of such a tiny number of
amateur radio operators when compared with today's, 750,000 total number, who
are not thus involved.

b. Regarding the concurrent Theory above (Id. 2.7 supra), the League
petition asserts that publicizing a quick apprehension, adjudication and
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punishment of these twelve (12), criminal Ham HI perpetrators would act as a
deterrent to further such illegal perpetrations, as well as other illegal
acts in the Amateur Radio Service.

c. Any statement that publicizing a quick apprehension, adjudication and
crime perpetrator's punishment would become a deterrent to others who might
be tempted to commit the salle or other crimes a futuro, is and has been a
highly controversial Theory for many years. There is no generally accepted,
final agreement. There are just as many reliable sources insisting there is
no such deterrent power, as there are those who gainsay that opinion.

d. Accordingly, the Commission should not be encouraged to accept the
League's opinion in this controversy; and the petition fails with regard to
that League reason.

2.6 In addition to the fact, taken from the petition itself, that no more
than 12 miscreant, Ham HI, amateur radio operators per year are involved,
which is a tiny 16/10,OOOths of 1\ of the nearly three-quarters of a million
(7S0,OOO) licensed, amateur radio operators in our nation, there is already
provision in 47 USC 503(b){3)(A) in accordance with Section 555 of title 5,
for a hearing directly before an ALJ when a forfeiture penalty is involved.
Both of the above cause the petition to be unnecessary.

2.9 The League petition "rides rough-shod" over the many, carefully crafted,
Commission Rules for its proceedings so as not only to conduct them to

"conduce ... to the ends of Justice .. " <47 USC 154(j) et seq.,
but also

"In determining the amount of such penalty (forfeiture),
the Commission or its designate shall take into account the
nature, circumstances, extent and gravity of the violation
and, with respect to the violator, the degree of culpability,
any history of prior offenses, ability to pay, and such other
matter as justice may require." <47 USC S03{b){2)(D».

a. The said petition would have an ALJ, suspend the license of the
viOlator, when such extreme penalty is reserved solely to the Commission
alone by 47 UCS 303(m)(1) for malicious interference under 47 USC 303
(mH1 )(E).

b. The said petition would change the burden of proof of Ham HI from the
Commission by 47 USC 312(d) to its AAs, making their "prosecuting job" that
much more difficult.

2.10 Nor are the above paragraphs the sole instances wherein the League
petition falters.

a. The petition Appendix, page (i), paragraph (j», following the Law in
cases in which amateur radio operators are qualified to monitor Ham MI,
states:

"(j) The Chief Administrative Law Judge shall
have athority to receive complaints from li­
censed amateur radio operators ... " (Emphasis
furnished) .

and the petition further states on the same page in paragraph Id. 1.96(a)
that

"1.96(a) Specific amateur licensees, pursuant to
an agreement with the Commisson's ... as participants
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in the AIIateur Auxiliary program..• " (Emphasis fur­
nished) •

without ever in any way indicating, describing, mentioning or disclosing that
the said "amateur radio licensees" by the same petition must be League
members in order to participate in the AA program.

b. Which is contrary to 47 USC 154 et seq., as well as the Agreement,
itself (Exhibit C), supra.

c. Nor is there disclosure that it would cost a non-League member $34.00
annually (as of 1997) to join the League so as to be able to participate in
its AA program.

d. Both these "oversights" cause the entire petition to be suspect, or at
most perhaps to be an attempt by the League to increase its membership via
the AA program.

e. Either reason should be sufficient for the Commission to deny the
petition "out of hand!"

2.11 The law is concise on the following point. In <47 USC
154(f)(4){B)(i)(1» it states the Commission may -

" ... recruit and train any individual li-
censed by the Commissiomn to operaate an
amateur station..• "

for the purpose of employing him/her to detect improper, amateur radio
station operation. In the furtherance of this, <47 usc 154{f)(4){B){ii»
states the Commission may for -

" •.. purposes of recruiting and training
individuals under clause (i) •.• may accept
the voluntary and uncompensated services of
any amateur operator organization.. "

a. Howevever, the League is not "uncompensated." It requires payment of
$34.00 anually (as of 1997) from AA applicants as and for League membership
dues (Exhibit E). unless said applicant is already a League member. As proof
of this, see letter from the League, Exhibit D.

b. Additionally, since only League members can become AAs, this is a
violation of <47 USC 154(f){4)(B){ii» supra, which provides for

"any individual licensed by the Commission
to operate an amateur radio station."

That is certainly not "a member of the League duly licensed by the
Commission, etc."

c. It is also a violation of the Agreement between the League and the
FCC, (Exhibit C) supra, that -

"5. The ARRL (League) agrees to provide voluntary
and uncompensated services to the FCC as follows:

(a) to recruit and train amateur radio
operators to monitor Amateur Radio Service fre­
quencies as volunteers and without compensation."

d. The League violation of the said Agreement has three (3) parts.
(1). On information and belief, the failure of the League to

declose at the time of signing the said Agreement, that it would recruit and
train only its members, and not

"any individual licensed by the Commmission..• ";
(2). The League failed to declose that it charges $34.00

(today) membership dues as a prerequisite for any prospective, non-League
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member to join the AAs; and
(3). That it knew at time of signing the Agreement, but failed

to declose that some of its AAs were legal minors, children and/or juveniles,
incapable of being witnesss of alleged Ham HI without several legal
prerequisites including permission from the AAs' parents, legal guardians or
Guardians-ad-Litem appointed by the court or ALJ, etc., for the minor/child
juvenile AAs to testify or to "prosecute" per the League petition.

2.12 Thus, even if the following, detailed flaws in the petition are not
considered sufficiently severe to be fatal to the petition's enactment, the
above flaws and the League proposed, substitute program is pure sophistry;
and shows little regard by League, its AAs and/or the ALJs for electronic and
environmental happenstances which permeate interfering, radio signals, as
well as the lack of true knowledge or formal, electronic background and/or
education of the ALJs.

a. The above lack on the part of the ALJ, plus the lack of comprehensive
expertise of the testifying and "prosecuting" AAs in concurrent disciplines
of electronic engineering and astrophysics of radio signal propagation would
certainly affect the ALJs as believable arbiters and judges of what is and
what is not truly and solely a genuine case of Ham MI.

b. For that reason alone, which is a devastating flaw in the petition,
the Commisson should deny its enacment.

2.14 Finally, and only as an aside which casts light on the pique,
frustration and disappointment of the AAs which is an alleged,
super-important reason for the petitioned, League, substitute program, it is
suggested that one can ask any, local policeman if he is satisfied with the
speed with which the courts and lawyers act on his reported evidence of
crime. You'll get the same, disgruntled story of pique, frustration and
disappointment as the AAs suffer in the similar situations.

a. Nor is all this anything new. Surprisingly, it dates back to the B.C
era, some 2,400 years ago. Witness paraphrasing Eripides (485-406BC) in The
Bacchae, 1 877:

"Slow but sure moves the might of the Gods (Co_ission)".
In his day also, apparently there was pique, frustration and diappointment

with the turtle-slowness of apprehension and punishment of violators.

SECTION III. OPPOSITION SPECIFICALLY to the AAs' EXPANDED FUNCTIONS.

3.0 Follows now details regarding some of the major flaws in the League
petition specifically concerning the proposed employment of League AAs in
lieu of the present, highly qualified, Commission personnel in the handling
of Ham HI cases.

3.1 The Lea£e petition envisages its AAs performing as "prosecutor/
witnesses" in lieu of the Commission personnel in the apprehension,
adjudication an possible punishment of Ham MI perpetrators.

a. Cursory °nvestigation of the background of its AAs will reveal that
the League made no effort to discover or disclose their respective,
chronological ages.

a. Nor does the League's written Agreement with the Commission, dated 24
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Feb. 1994, {Exhibit C}, apparently include this information or disclose it.
b. Nor does it appear on the AA application form (Exhibit F) which every

prospective AA must execute before proceding to possible acceptance as an AA
by the League.

c. Nor does it aappear in the accompanying, explanatory, AA brochure
{Exhibit G}.

3.2 In conversation on or about 29 July 1997 with Mr. Jay Mabey, Senior
Ass't. Mgr. of the League Field Service Dept, and titular head of League AAs,
the undersigned called Mr. Maybey's attention to the lack of information
concerning the AA ages.

a. Mr. Maybey acknowledged that indeed there could be !As whose age could
be anything from 5 or 6 to 90+ years and older; and that neither he nor the
League knew which AA was of what age.

b. As a result, he acknowledged that it might be possible for an AA to be
involved in a Ham HI case who legally might be an infant, minor or juvenile
between 5 and 18 years of age.

c. Such infants, minors and/or juveniles under 18 years of age are
legally incapable of being "prosecutors" in court cases including as
appearing as such before AL3s, etc.

d. Additionally, the Rights of legal infants, minors and/or juveniles are
normally, carefully safeguarded by court appointed Guardians-ad-Litem for the
minors' protection.

e. So that minor-aged AAs are subject to such Guardians' appointment and
orders, as well as the orders of the Ms' parents, if these exist and are
active.

f. All of the above muddies the League proposed substitution of !As for
the Commission personnel in Ham HI cases, as outlined in the League petition,
to where the petition must either be extensively amended to address the said
situation, or its enactment should be denied.

g. On information and belief, the League has not requested a petition
amendment.

h. Nor has it taken any steps to ameliorate the situation, internally
within the League, itself.

3.3 The petition forces extensive legal duties on the AAs who are to present
the Ham HI cases before the ALJ, {Pet. p.22; para. 22; Id. p.23, para.23; Id.
p.26, para.26B}, in a trial-like environment of the hearing in which they are
inexperienced.

a.There is no provision for a "prosecuting attorney" to present the Ham
MI cases on behalf of the League AAs, who are really only witnesses.

3.4 THe League petition calls for the AAs to furnish the ALJ with "Findings
of Fact" and "Conclusions of Law" after the "trial" of an alleged, Ham HI
perpetrator; and provides for "assistance from the League" in this matter
{Pet. p.24, para.24}.

a. However, from the wording of the petition, it is clear that the League
is not assuming the major brunt of providing those proposed "Findings of
Fact" and/or "Conclusions of Law." They are left in limbo, presumably to
become a major job for the !As involved.

b. It is unknown by what yardstick the League believes that its AAs are
knowledgeable in the Law sufficiently to be able comprehensively to produce
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the said "Findings of Fact" or "Conclusions of Law" even with "assistance
from the League" (Id. p.24, para.24).

c. certainly, it can be hypothesized that any AA could be legally
experienced, as well as that one would not be thus gifted.

d. In any event, leaving the matter open, is a flaw in the petition; and
becomes another valid reason for its denial by the Commission.

3.5 In line with the League petition, it might be necessary for !As to be
present in Washington, D.C. the sole place where such ALJs preside, and
before whom the !As might have to appear in person.

a. The AAs might also have to be available for personal cross-examination
by the alleged Ham HI perpetrators, (Pet. p.24, para.24), or their attorneys
if so ordered.

b. No provision appears in the League petition for reimbursement of
travel and living expenses incurred to and in Washington, D.C. by the AAs or
their parents or Guardian(s) if the AAs are minors while engaged as detailed
above. Or for that matter, even if the AAs are adults.

3.6 There is no provision in the League petition for "Time Lost" from either
their schooling if the AAs are minors, or from their business or profesion,
if the AAs are thus, vocationally engaged.

a. Such "Time tost" could be sufficiently serious to the AA involved,
that if a minor his/her parents or guardian might object to the appearance in
Washington, D.C. And if an AA vocationally engaged, that AA and/or his/her
superior in business or profession, might object to the AA's appearance in
that city as well.

3.7 Nowhere in the petition, is either of the above possible problems (Id.
3.5 & 3.6, supra) addressed or resolved.

a. Without a solution, should the problem arise, the petition makes no
provision for an "emergency, substitute solution," leaving the enitre matter
in limbo.

b. Failure to address the problem at all, is a fatal flaw in the petition
and should encourage its denial by the Commission.

3.8 In the normal Commission proceedings being substituted in the League
petition, the Commission would ordinarily subpoena the AAs with their
records. Then the Government would financially defray or provide otherwise
for travel and living expenses for the duration of the AAs involvement before
the ALJs, etc. in Washington, D.C.

a. Which would include the minor AAs' parents;

3.9. Furthermore, the Govenment would apply for
Guardians-ad-Litem, if necessary; and

a. Provide attorneys to protect and advise the AAs in
solely as witnesses before the ALJs or the Commission, etc.

appointment of

their appearance

3.10 To repeat Id.3.5a supra, the petition advises that the AAs would make
themselves available for cross-examination by the Ham HI perpetrators and/or
the alleged perpetrators' attorneys, if required to do so.

a. Under such cross-examination, a witness is entitled to have an
attorney present to protect his/her Rights while being so questioned.
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b. The League petition provides no such attorney for the protection of
its AAs under cross-examination, which is a serious denial of the AA Rights.

c. It is therefore a flaw going to the core of the LeagUe petition.
d. Any substitute Commission proceedings which leave the AAs as "naked"

witnesses under cross-examination, and fail to comply with 47 USC 154(j) et
seq. that the (Commission) proceedings must

" ••. conduce••. to the ends of justice•.. ",
should be cause enough to reject the petition in toto. And the undersigned
respectfully requests the Commmission to so decide.

SEC'l'ION IV.
PROGRAM. '

OPPOSITION SPECIFICALLY to the LEAGUE'S 'ORGANIZED TRAINING

4.0 Follow now somewhat detailed "Comments in Opposition" to the League non­
specific "organized program training of volunteers involved", as stated in
the petition on page 22, in paragraph 22.

4.1 That "organized program training of volunteers" turns out to be no
"organized training program at all, but merely the prospective AAs' study of
an "Amateur Auxiliary Training Manual", described and detailed as follows.

a. The above said "Training Hanual" in Chapter 4, states (Exhibit I):
"4.2 To be appointed as an 00, the candidate
(must) successfully complete this FCC-approved
training program... "

b. League AAs are part of the 00 (Official Obsever) group.
c. There is not a shred of evidence of the above, alleged "FCC-approved

traning program," other the following which is taken from the Agreement
between the League (ARRL) and the FCC, (EXhibit C), that -

"The FOB (now the CIB) agrees to do the following:
d. To assist the ARRL in training volunteers ••. "

d. There is no evidence of when or in what manner the FOB, now the FCC
CIB, does or did in fact "assist the ARRL in training volunteers," and the
statement (Id.4.1a,supra) becomes highly suspect as being more of the League
hyperbolizing "facts."

e. With a lack of such evidence, it is entirely fair to suppose that the
said assistance was never asked for nor required. Or for that matter,
questioned.

f. So the Commission apparently never actually knew of what the alleged
League "organized program of training" consisted, other than, perhaps, that a
League "Training Manual" existed.

g. That manual obviously was "no organized training program" except as
hyperbolized by the League.

4.2. The abcve, Id.4.1, in the op~nlon of the undersigned as a formerly
licensed (in two states), electronic engineer (P.E.) is no real "training
program," at all, but a "study course" plus an open-book examination on what
had been read and presumably, studied.

a. And for the record, open-book examinations are proverbially easy to
pass.

b. Obviously, if merely studying a manual, plus an open-book examination
on what's been read equates with being able to "evaluate" electronic
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engineering data and/or radio signal propagation as the League AAs are
supposed to be able to do in determining the cause for what appears to be Ham
HI, then anyone could become a Lawyer, Doctor, Architect or any professional
merely by studying the proper "Training Manual," and passing an open-book
examination thereon.

c. Equally obvious, all of the above are impossible.

4.3 Which brings up the question of just how effective can the alleged,
League's "organized training program" possibly be.

a. Taken as a whole, the League's alleged training program for its Als
is multi-confused between the petition, the Law and the Agreement between the
League and the Commission.

b. In the petition, page 22, paragraph 22, it is stated that,
" .•.•members of the Amateur Auxiliary who are
participants in an organized program which in-
volves training of volunteers involved..• " (Em-
phasis furnished).

c. In the applicable FCC Rule, now Law, 47 USCA 154 et seq. supra, the
Commission is charged with subjecting the amateur radio operators involved to
training in

" .• screening, annotating and summarizing reports •..
of such (Ham HI) violations.

d. And since commission personnel includes electronic engineers, it can
be supposed with some degree of certainty that the Commission would employ
such experienced personnel for the above training purposes.

4.4 The League's "organized program... of training" doesn't even comply with
a dictionary's definition of the term, "training,":

"to make proficient with specialized instruction
and practise.. " (The American Heritage Dictionary
of the English Language). New College Edition.);
(with supplied emphasis.)

4.5 The League's "organized program..• of training" is completely devoid of
the essential "practise."

a. It consists only of study of a 30-page, soft-cover booklet, titled,
"Amateur Auxiliary Training Manual," which, on information and belief, is
simply the former, "Training Guide The Amateur Auxiliary To The FCC's Field
Operations Bureau," (FOB), copyrighted in 1993; but reprinted with the
inclusion of the February 24, 1994 "Agreement between the FCC and the League"
(Exhibit C), anent the AAs becoming a "part" of the FCC's FOB, plus the new
title (supra).

4.6 As a former (before his retirement) licensed, (in two states) electronic
engineer (P.E.), the undersigned can attest that the final determination of a
cause for two or more radio signals apparently interfering with each other,
is a highly complex electronic and astrophysical situation and condition, not
easily resolved even with extensive and sometimes very expensive, specialized
instrumentation and equipment, as well as considerable personal, technical,
electronic engineering plus some astrophysical expertise in the disciplines
involved.
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4.7 The alleged, League "organized (training) program" which consists of
only studying the above mentioned 30-page, soft-cover, booklet and an
open-book examination thereon, is supposed to be the quid pro quo for
determining that an interfering, radio signal is a genuine, Ham HI.

a. To that end, there is a short "Chapter 3" titled, "Technical
Standards" (Exhibit H) in the said manual, Id. 4.5a. supra, which attempts to
provide the involved AA with some electronic and astrophysical information on
radio signal propagation.

b. Even there the paucity of information
shortest in the booklet, failing to take up
though it suggests additional extensive,
chapters in the League (ARRL) 1994 Handbook.

c. However, the said chapters do not appear in the 1997 ARRL Hanbook.
d. But there is a chapter on Electromagnetic Interference (EKI) and

another on Radio Signal Propagation, both of which might be somewhat germane,
however only indirectly, to the issues presented.

4.8 As any EE would testify, any decision that an interfering, radio signal
is a genuine Ham HI would have to be based on extensive research and
investigation of no less than at least 10 or more differing, separate and
distinct causes, none of which would be the fault of the operator of the said
interfering, radio signal.

a. And detailing them in an instruction booklet would certainly take up
far more than the 3/4-page presently assigned to the subject in the present
League training manual.

b. Nor are the said apparent, Ham HI causes listed or discussed at any
great length in the 1997 ARRL Handbook (supra).

4.9 Again, speaking as a formerly licensed, electronic engineer (P.E.), to
by-pass the many causes for interfering raio signals, is a sign of lack of
either proper engineering background, formal enginering education,
self-acquired expertise in the required disciplines, even proper available
and usable (with intelligence) specialized instrumentation expertise, or all
of the above.

4.10 A recorded tape such as the AAs propose to be able to produce as
evidence of Ham MI, can be evidence or two or more interfering, radio signals
with each other.

a. But the tape plus even a curt, expressed, voiced refusal by the
operator of an interfering, radio signal to desist and quit, might still not
be willful and malicious, but simply an affirmation of one or more of the
many electronic, environmental physics and astrophysics happenstances beyond
the control of the interfering, amateur radio operator' signal.

4.11 Which is one of several reasons why on such complaints, the Commission
would probably and normally have assigned a professional, electronic
engineer, possibly an EE graduate to evaluate the evidence before its
presentation before ALJs etc.

a. The Commission's program in this regard does not depend on the
electronic/physics background and/or formal, engineering education of the
ALJs or even the AAs, with regard to the complexities of radio signal
propagation, the real fundamental problem involved here.
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b. The League petition coapletely by-passes the evaluation of the
evidence produced by the AAs, which evaluation was probably performed by
Commission, engineering or scientific personnel, supra.

c. And which undoubtedly was at least one reason for a possible delay in
"going forward" with an alleged, Hu HI case; and an alleged cause for the
ultimate filing of the League petition.

SECTION V. CONCLUSION.

5.0 The main, bottom-line reason for the petition is stated by the League,
that-

a. Essentially. and stripped of all hyperbole and excessive verbiage,
the petition attempts to reduces the commission proceedings anent
apprehension, adjudication and punishment of alleged Ham Mil perpetrators to
a cosmetic device simply to assuage twelve (12) disgruntled, piqued,
disappointed and "hurt" amateur radio operators because of the alleged poor,
late or even non-response to their reports of Ham HI to the Commission.

5.1 The petition is further based almost entirely on that in the opinion of
the League, that the Commission must take quick action in regard to Ham HIs.

a. In the furtherance of that opinion, the petition deprives the
Commission of all its independent action in such cases, including the
Commission's evaluation of the evidence as well as the Comission's compliance
with 47 USCA 154(j) that all all its procedures must-

" ... conduce ... to the ends of justice... "

5.2 Both as an attorney and as a formerly, licensed (in two states),
electronic engineer (P.E.), the undersigned feels that the petition is poorly
contrived, offers no real panacea to the delays encountered where justice
must prevail, and that it is beholden to those involved not to overlook that
last, above, prime, important consideration.

5.3 The petition is replete with countless flaws in both Fact and Law.
a.It is a prime example of hyperbole in an effort to "make its contents

attractive" for the Commission to relinquish its most important function - to
control radio emissions fairly with justice for all involved - to a group of
nondescript, amateur radio operators, some of whom want to be "kilocycle
cops" merely as a personal Ego Trip, with no real regard for any kind of
justice, whatsoever.

5.4 The petition holds out what seems to be a panacea for the Commission
allegedly being overwhelmed by its normal, administrative functions,
including policing the air waves.

a. But the alleged panacea, turns out to be pure sophistry; and
b. Being so heavily flawed, becomes one of no panacea at all.
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5.5 The petition's main panacea and "means for iaproving policing the haa
bands," resides in the League !As, who are inexperienced in the complexities
of electronic engineering and astrophysics of radio signal propagation to be
able to deteI'lline what is and what is not a true case of Ham HI.

a. Unless the interfering ham makes it plain that, having been "caught"
by an AA, he confesses that indeed and unfortunately, he is the alleged Ham
HI, something which is not even discussed in the petition.

5.6 The petition would allot the ALJs the power to suspend or even remove the
amateur radio license of "convicted" Ham HI perpetrators, when the evidence
submitted before them is that at best of inexpert AA witnesses.

a. Furthertrmore, a request to endow the ALJs with authority to suspend
or remove Commission, granted amateur radio license, requires a Congresional
Act to that effect, and cannot be provided by a Commission Rule or
enactment.

b. There is no way the Commission can divest itself of its sole authority
to suspend or remove an amateur radio license previously granted by it. It
does not possess that authority.

5.7 Even if there is not agreementf by the Commission with what has been
stated above in these "Comments in Oposition, the petition fails totally to
delineate how, where, when and by whom the alleged evidence of the alleged
Ham HI is to be evaluated.

a. If the League was going to perform such evaluation, the petition fails
to mention it.

b. If the AAs were to perform such evaluation, the petition fails to
mention it.

c. There is inference in Section 2.5 supra that the ALJs are supposed to
have sufficient knowledge of electronic engineering and astrophysics of radio
signal propagation to determine that an interfering radio asignal is a
genuine Ham MI, sufficient to decide from the evidence the AAs produce before
the ALJ is a "prima facie", Ham HI case.

(1). But calm reflection in the matter causes one to question
seriously whether the ALJs' electronic engineering and/or radio signal
propagation knowledge is actually sufficient to make such a judgement and
decision.

5.8 But most important of all is the complete failure anywhere in the
petition that the League AAs, acting in lieu of the co_ission personnel in
the matter of Ham HI cases, would handle their's and the League's
proceedings, as must the Commission in all its proceeding, per 47 USAV
154(j), et seq.

"to conduce••. to the ends of justice.•. "
a. And if neither the League nor its AAs feel constrained to proceed so

as
"to conduce .•. to the ends of justice..• ",

the petition is today hardly worth the paper fon which it it printed, much
less a Commission enactment!
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b. lor such an oversight or deliberate failure goes to the very thrust
and absolute core of the petition, aaking it totally worthless by today's
accepted ethical, leg-al and court standards.

5.9 lor the above reasons and the aany flaws both legal and factual in the
petiton as detailed herein, the undersigneg respectfully requests the
Co_ission to deny the LeaCJUe petition.

Respectfully suhaitted,
'lHE VOICE of HAIl-REASOR,

BY:

~~_Mi-~~__-
Karl A. ltopetzy,
Attorney-at-Law,
Publisher/lditor,

3619 Rorth Lamon Avenue,
Chicago, Illinois 60641-3552
(773) 202-9564)

10 December 1997

cc Christopher D. Ialay, Esq.,
General COUDsel,
'lhe Aaerican Radio Relay LeaCJUe, Inc.,

BOOTH, lRERET, IMLAY & 'rIPPER, P. C. ,
1233 - 20th Street, R.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20036

•



THE VOICE of HAM-REASON

3619 N. Lamon Ave.,

FEDERAL COMMURIC~IONS COMMISSION,
1919 MStreet, N.W.,
Washington, District of Coluabia 20554

Attention of the Co..ission Secretary.

References: Petition, RM-9150; and
A request for extension of tiae to file Co-.ents.

Dear Sirs:
Introduction

I aa an attorney duly a~tted to practise before your honorable Co..ission
for over 30 years. I aa also an FCC-licensed aaateur radio operator since 1921
(my first license was signed by Herbert Hoover, then Sec'y of Co.-erce); and I
am the publisher/editor af the above totally free to all subscribers and with no
advertising whatsoever, newsletter devoted to amateur radio, etc.

Although I had been following the petition of THE AMERICAN RADIO RELAY
LEAGUE, (hereinafter called the "League"), now PCC-identified as RM-9150 fro.
its initiation, I failed to find notice until yesterday (2 Sept.) that Comaents
were due to be filed by 31 August 1997.

I had wished, and still want to present what I deem to·be excellent evidence
that the FCC should deny the petition for many reasons. Among these are that
while the petition states a complete program how the an alleged Malicious
(amateur radio operator) Interference (MI) case before an Administrative Law
Judge (ALJ) would be handled by League Amateur A~~iliaries in place of
Commission personnel etc., the following (which are only part of the Co..ents I
wish to file) should be noted.

Part of My Comments in Opposition

(a). The petition by-passes 47 USC 401, 47 USC 150(j), 47 USC 409 and 47 USC
503(b)(2)(D), some of which were carefully crafted either to infer or provide
that the Commission's proceedings ••. "will conduce ••• to the ends of justice."
Some of the Sections also provide for hearings in other than Washington, the
city on which the petition insists, since that is where the ALJ is located; and
which would undoubtedly make any hearing attendance, when necessary, highly
expensive for both the accused and the League Auxiliary personnel performing as
the "prosecutors." I· intend to identify other locations, already provided in
Part 97, better suited for any such hearings.

(b). The petition forces extensive legal duties on the Auxiliaries who are to
present the HI cases before the ALJ, in a trial-like environment of the hearing
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FEDERAL ca.uBICATIONS COMMISSION,
Page 2 -- Septeaber 3, 1997.

in which they are inexperienced. There is no prOV1S10n for a "prosecuting
attorney" to present the MI cases on behalf of the League Auxiliaries who are
really only witnesses.

(c). In addition to the fact, taken fro. the petition itself, that no ~re

than 12 mscreant, MI, aaateur radio operators per year are involved. which is a
tiny 16/10,000ths of 1% of the nearly three-quarters of a .H1ion (150,000)
I icensea, aaateur radio operators in our nation, there is already provision in
47 USC 503(3)(A) in accordance with Section 555 of title 5, for a hearing before
an Ad.inistrative Law Judae. Both of the above cause the petition to be
unnecessary.

My Request.

Because unfortunately I .lssed the final "Co...nts" date (31 Aq. 1997), I
respectfully request an extension of at least two weeks tiae fro. IIY receipt of
your consent (if liven) to this IIY request, in order for.e to present
considerably detailed, c08Prehensive eo..ents in opposition to an FCC's
enacwent of the petition above identified, which will include pertinent
citations of Law as well as extensive, pertinent stateaents of facts not
mentioned or detailed in the petition as filed.

May I thank you in advance for whatever courtesies are extended .e.

Very truly yours,

Karl A. Kopetzky, LL.B.,K9AQJ,
Publisher / Editor

cc - Christopher D. Imlay, Esq. t

BOOTH FRERE'i' IMLAY & TEPP~. P. C.' ,
Attorneys for THE AMERICAN RADIO RELAY LEAGUE, Inc.,
the petitioner herein.

-1'1-
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APPENDIX A

AMENDED AGREEMENI' BE7WEEN THE FIElD OPERATIONS BUREAU OF
THE FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION AND THE AMERICAN RADIO

REUY LEAGUE, INC., REGARDING THE USE OF AMATEUR VOLUNTEERS

1. The Ft.W 0pD'al101U BllntJu (FOB) of the Fed4ral ComnuualCtJllolU' CommLrslon (FCC) and the
Ammcan RlJdIo &lo.y lag,.., Incorporated (ARRL), hereby tJgTU to the following IJIIWIIIkd provLrlons for
cooperation in .. )oilll f{/forf to lntprove Commission rula compllan~ in the A.mateur RlJdIo Service, U provided
for by ~ction4(/)(4)(C)ofthe CommuniCtJlloM Act of1934, U amended, 47 U.S. C. lS4(f)(4)(C). ThU amended
agrUIMIII s,.,..," the agrutMlII eucuted~en FOB and ARRL and dDJed March 28, 1984, untkr which the
Am4teur Awtili4ry previously operated.

2. The ob)ealWII of tllU progrtllll are to fOltet' among ruio tllrtateurs a wider knowWge ofand better
compliam:e willa lGw.f, rula tIIfIl regu/QtIoM gowrning the A.mateur RlJdio Service, to f!1%tend the trtIdltion ofse/f­
regulaJion and ulf-Mmi:lim'1llioII of the Service by tllrtaterm, to promote rule complUlllce in the Anurleur Radio
Servi~, to IIIf1uua« 1M cpponlUlityfor i~ividwll tIINlIeurs to contribute to the pllbUc we(fare as outlined in 1M
basLr and pllTpOle of the Amaleur Radio Service, and to enable FOB to more ""dently and ':IIealvely use ill
manpower and resOIlTt%S in et(orcJng the CommUJIICtJlioM Aa and Commission Rules. .

J. FOB ht.u elllered inlo this agrument with ARRL in order to provilk FOB with the W1hIntary,
uncompeMaled service.r ofthe Leagw's field organi1PJion pursuanlto the authority contained in Seaion 104 ofthe
Comnul1Iications Amendments Aa of1982, Public Law 97-259,96 SIal. 1087. 1M Leag,..'s rulafor- the operation
ofthefimclions offield appoint..and volulllun may dumgefrom tiIM to tiIM, and ARRL agrus to J'lform FOB
promptly of any dumges which may have a beiJring on the provision of volUlllet!1' services to FOB untkr this
agnsnelll.

4. 1MfolUldalloll of the program creoled by this agrumelll is the ARRL's OfficUJl Observers, and they
will be known u the ARRL Amaleur Awclliary to the Field OperatioM Bunau. 1M ARRL fteld organi1PJlon,
operating purslUJllt to ARRL gllldeUnu and procedures, Lr rhe focal poilll of Its Amaleur AJalUary program. That
progrtlllllnvolWII the obtaining, coordinating, and conveyance ofi'lformationfrom organiud tIINlIeurs to 1M FOB,
prindpally through ARRL's Washington oJlice. Coordination ofirformation gathering prior to submission ro FOB
may be through Local AJalUarylFOB contacts. 1M Oaiq, Enforcement Division, FOB, Lr rupDMible for the
overview and direction of the Am4teur Auxiliary program from the FCC's srandpoilll, in conjunction with ARRL
oJlicers and staff. ARRL and FOB will jointly review policies, practices and procedures, and will work together
roward solutioM to prob"-ms and consistency in enforcement mtllters and effOT1S ro promote and improve self­
reguialion and volUlllary compliance.

5. ARRL agrees to provide voluntary and uncompeMated services to FCC as follows:

a. to ncndt and train tllrtateur ruio operatOr! to monitorAmtlleur RtJdio Servicefreqwncies,
as volunteen and without compensation,'

b. to coordinate the effoT1s of those volunteers in deteaing improper Amtlleur Radio
traMmissions IIIlJIk by liceMed radio amtlleurs and in conveying to Commission personnel the
resulting lrformation that is essential to the erforcement ofthe provisions ofthe CommUJIiCtJlions
Act and the regulaJioM prescribed by the Commission nlaJing to the Am4teur Radio Service;

C. to CfUlSe those volUlllet!rS to issw advisory notices, IInder the general dinction ofthe
CommLrsion, to persons who apparently have violared any provision ofthe Communications Act
or the ngulo1io.'U prescribed l1y the Commission relaring to the AmoIeur Radio Servi~, and
ensuring that such uvisory notices are not misconstrued as olficial Commission SDnaiOM or
erforcement aaions which con only be issued by the Commission.
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6. FOB agrees to the foUmving:

Go to rnUw and consider ,he i'!formalionlubmined '0 FOB by ARRL and to initiate any
actions as ma'j, in the Commission'l opinion, be approprl4leand consistent with the Commls.rion's
e'!forct!lMnt policia,'

b. to odYise ARRL, upon requat and in as timely a trIIUlM1' as poIlibk, ofthe actions
taUn, or reaso.u why actions wue not taUn, in those i'lfreqll4nt insttUICG where ARRL submits
informalion and I!nforct!lMnt ncomtMlldolions 10 FOB on intlividll4l wolDtion ca.res thatMw not
responlkd '0 advisory notica and where the YiolDtions h4ve cont!nual,'

c. to attempt '0 wlthholdfrompUUc nktlle ordlIclDlure, on ,hebasis ofthelIIbmluion
of a t:lpTUS written requat for colflidentlallty in uda flJeciJic i1llUJllt'e and Freed«n of
Informalion Act (FOlA) EJcemption 7(D), 5 U. S. C. §SS2(b)(7)(D), the Identity ofand/or any
identifIlng tUlIa regarding lndividJl4J1s tllsocialed with the AmatelU" AJailiary that h4ve frmrJshed
informalion and enforcatllnt nCt1llllllellllD '0 FOB. ARRL Is cnwzre t1uJt if1119 CommIssion
enforct!lMnt rfJIIlterproceeds to an admlnlstraIiw hearing or collTl trial ltatlU, the Utmnination
ofwhether' IUch withheld information Ilaoffld be disclosed or contitllled to be withheld nusy rut
with the admlnlsl7atiw lawjlldge or the jlldge ofthe COllTlinl'Olved, and not FOB. ARRLflITIher
understands that ,here Is no FOIA eumptionfor witltholdlng the content, subntJllCe or Uttails of
luch a complaint after the conclusion ofan FOB inw.rtlgation ofthe matter, and II) long as the
nl«ue of that inftlf7tl(Jlion cannol intetfere with an ongl)ing inw.rtigation. ARRL flITIher
IUfderstlUld8 and tu:1cnowWges that 1M11Iben of the Amateur AJailiary an not consideJwl
governmenl employees In any maIIIIer. 7MtVon, neither Indlvidllal members ofthe vobuateer
Amateur AIaiUary /lOr the ARRL an entitled to nceiw legal repruentationfrom FOB, FCC or
thefederai gowrntttent. Act:01'dillgly, they mlllt not antlcip4lle or expect legal repruentation or
otherwise to be l.eld hanralul In any matter ,hat nusy arise as a rullb ofAIaiUary activities. With
the abow IUllkrI:antling, however, FOB will,uJ; in any e'!forct!lMllt procuJJng, consistent with
aisting rules and policies, to avoid any UllMCt!.flary expo.rure of those who provide informalion
to the Commission through the AmatelU" AlUiliary program.

d. '0 assist ARRL in the training of vobuatun, in pllbUcirJng the objectives and the
accompllshmtmts of the program, and in ithntifylng and implementing improwrments to the
program, based on accumulated uperlence.

7. 'the primary pollfl ofcontact bettwen ARRL and FCC sMll be ,he ARRL. Washing'on ojfice IUItkr the
direction of the ARRL PraWent and the Office of the c:JJiq, E'I!orcnnent Divi.rion, FOB. It is IIItIkntood ,hat
certain FOB Jield tljfica haw favorabk worldng relatiolllhip6 with OjJiciai Obmwn and OJ1Iciai Observer
Coordinators. Ht1We\IeT, sllbmlslion of materials to FOB where e'!forct!lMnt Is requated shall in each case be
through the ARRL Wtllhington Office.

8. All prospectiw rnet1lben of the Amateur Alailiary will be required to IUltkrgo a training and
certification procedure tldntinistered by ARRL, and IUccasful completion ofsuch training and certification will be
required for enrollment.

9. Tht! abow coc,peratiw program is hereby agreed to by the lignatories Mnto and sMllbecome effectiw
as ofthe date shown below. 77W agreement may be amMIled by the mlltll4l conslllll and agreemelfl ofboth parties
and will renulln in f/fect until terminated. FOB and ARRL will periodically rnUw 'his agreement and coordiMle
such revisioflS til nusy be necessary. This agreement may be 'erminated by either JHU1Y Mnto upon written Mti«
to the other party.

FOR FCC:~~.n1BelVin lq
Enforct!lMnt Di ion
Field Operations Bureau

FOR ARRL: __L..::A.-:::;:;~J.J..~:-;~_-_lII.Z...;;__
Ge~on./ll
ItI President

Dare: February 25, 1994
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THE AMERICAN RADIO RELAY LEAGUE, INC.

.l,C'P,;S~:::'~ ',:: HE:'OOUARTE::S NEWINGTON CONNECTICUT. USA 06111-1494

June 5, 1997

""",,,-_.",-----

RODNEY J. STAFFORD
KB6Z'1 POiESICE/liT

STEPHEN A. MENDELSOHN
WA20HF, F'PST VICE P~SlCENT

JOEL M. HARRISON
WB5IGF. 'liCE PRESICENT

HUGH A. TURNBULL
W3ABC 'lICE PRESICE"'T

LARRY E, PRICE
\NtJ.~A 'JTCE :ll=lEStCE.... ~
;l'j7"=~:'j.:. 7",C~-J:' ... ..l~=:...;:S

JAMES E McCC88
K' L.. ..; 7t::E,lSU=E:::

DAVID SUMNER
<!zz E~E':'" ":',S 'liCE =cES,CEN'

jE':~ETA~,(

Dear_

BARRY J. SHELLEY
\j 1'I'X'( I:....E= :::N~NC""L :;:=CER

051'1-
OFF'C:AL ,jCl.iR~IAL

Thank you for your interest in the Amateur Auxiliary to the FCC Compliance and
Information Bureau. There is an active Amateur Auxiliary in your Section. Please be
advised that ARRL Membership is required to be appointed.

Enclosed is a brochure which explains the Amateur Auxiliary and an appointment
application which you can fill out and return to your Official Observer Coordinator or
Section Manager:

Tim Childers, KB9FBI
773 E College Av.
Jacksonville, IL 62650

If your application is approved, we will receive an FSD-211 Auxiliary
Appointment Recommendation, at which time we'll ship you an Auxiliary Training
package and an open book Auxiliary Certification Examination. After having passed the
exam, you'll By certified member of the Amateur Auxiliary.

---:~l6Guey, NU0X
Se or Assistant Manager
Field Services Department

cc:
Official Observer Coordinator

SINCE 1914-0F. BY AND FOR THE RADIO AMATEUR



Your ARRL Membership Benefits
QST, our monthly membership journal is simply THE SOURCE for news and information
on any topic that's part of, or relates to, Amateur Radio. Whether you're interested in
contesting, DXing, or radios, accessories and antennas you can build at home, QST covers
them all. And there's more: New trends and the latest technology, fiction, humor, news,
club activities, rules and regulations, special events, packet radio, and much more.

In addition, you11 have access to our: Technical Information Service, Ham Radio Equipment Insur­
ance Program, Outgoing QSL Service, ARRL Field Organization and Operating Awards programs.
Lastly, your ARRL membership helps fund the following invaluable services. You may use one or two
of these services during your membership, or you might take advantage of them all. As an ARRL
member you insure their exis~ence and continuation.
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• Representation of your interests in Washington
• RelUlatory Information Department,

providing information on:
FCC/replatory questions
Antenna/tower/zonin. restriction problems
Reciprocallicensin, procedures
Volunteer Counsel Program

• Volunteer Examiner Coordinator
program

• Amateur Radio Emer,ency Service
• Retistered Amateur Radio

Instructor program
• WIAW code practice, bulletins and

code proficiency s.saioDS

• ARRL sponsored contests.
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ARRL Membership dues are $34.00 worldwide. To compensate for additional postage for mailing
QST outside the US please remit $47.00'" for other countries. Please begin (renew) my ARRL
membership with the issue.

D Documentation that I am 65 or older is enclosed. I'm requesting membership at the $28 special
dues rate. Persons age 21 and younger may qualify for special rates. Write for application.

Name Call _

Address _

City State Zip _

*This envelope applicable only for United States and Possessions, payment must be in US Funds.

I!!ITo enroll by telephone, call toll free 1·888-277-5289 (US only), 1-860-594-0355
(non-US), fas 860-594-0303, World Wide Web: httpllwww.arrl.or,1
VISA, MC, DISCOVER and AMEX accepted. WE797

Membership and QST cannot be separated. For postal purposes, fifty percent of dues is allocated to
QST, the balance for membership. Please allow at least 6 weeks for membership-subscription to begin.



My qualifications are:

Signed: ----'-------------=........,.,--........,.,,................,........,.""""7.~

FSD 187119S


